RON DESANTIS

GOVERNOR
MARY C. MAYHEW
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Emilly Leffler, Purchasing Administrator

Bureau of Support Services

FROM: Beth Kidder
Deputy Secretary for Medicaid

DATE: May 1, 2019
SUBJECT:  Agency Decision

AHCA ITB 008-18/19
Banking Services

On Tuesday, March 12, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration (Agency) issued the
subject solicitation to procure Banking Services.

A total of one response was received by the Agency. The formal public opening of responses
was held at the Agency on Friday, April 26, 2019 at 2:30 p.m. in Building 2, Suite 203, 2727 Mahan
Drive, Tallahassee, FL, 32308-5403.

In accordance with Section 287.057(1)(a)4., Florida Statutes, Wells Fargo Bank, submitted all of
the required mandatory criteria and had the lowest cost as described below:

RESPONDENT NAME TOTAL COST
Wells Fargo Bank $87,796.55

The below respondent is recommended for award:
o Wells Fargo Bank

As Deputy Secretary for Medicaid of the Agency for Health Care Administration, my signature
below indicates my direction to award the Contract for the procurement of Banking Services to
the following respondent:

o Wells Fargo Bank
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